Members present: Charles Acosta, Kim Allen-Kattus, Nana Arthur-Mensah, Tom Baxter, Amanda Brown, Ty Brumback, David Cain, Corrie Danieley, Richard Fox, Traci Freeman, Michael Guy, Kevin Jiang, Tonya Krouse, Hilary Landwehr, Nancy Lang, Amanda Laskowski, Terry Pence, Sara Runge, Amal Said, Jenny Smith, Tracy Songer, Hallie Sylvestro, Andrea Watkins, Roger Zarnowski

Members absent: Matt Ford, Majed Dabdoub, Andrea Gazzaniga, Kurt Sander, Zach Wells

Liaisons and Visitors present: Allen Cole (Registrar's Office), Emily Detmer-Goebel (CAS Dean's Office), Kelsey Haskins (Admissions), Connie Kiskaden (VPUAA Office), Akshatha Kolagi (Undergraduate Academic Affairs), Abdou Ndoye (Provost's Office), Beth Vasquez (Registrar's Office), Ryan Salzman (PSC, CJ and OL), Julie Olberding (PSC, CJ and OL), Hans Schellhas (Visual Arts) Brad McCombs (Visual Arts), Lisa Long (Nursing), Sharmanthie Fernando (PGET), Seyed Alemeh (PGET), Stephen Yungbluth (Communication), Sunil Ketty (Communication)

1. The minutes from 03/04/2021 were approved.

2. Chair report

- This is the last meeting to get items into the undergraduate catalog. Graduate items on the April 15 UCC agenda should be in time to make the graduate catalog.
- Two new programs that we approved in February did not make the Board of Regents meeting because the deadline for agenda items was moved on us from mid-February to end-of-January. They will go to the BOR in May and should go to CPE in late June. We cannot advertise these programs (or admit students to them) until after CPE's approval. Because of this change to the deadline for BOR agenda items, we will have to move program deadlines up from end-of-February to end-of-January in future years. If the programs are approved by CPE in June, they should still be able to appear in the 2021/2022 catalogs (one program is a graduate program).
- Three items on our agenda are informational. One is an update to all of the majors and minors in Communication referencing the MIN program (as that program's name and designator are proposed to be changed). One is of the pre-engineering program which appears in the catalog under three different programs; these will be merged into a single entry in the catalog. The last is the Health Care Minor with some editorial changes and deletion of some elective courses that had previously been deleted by NRS. Which leads us to...
- Should we require approval of program changes when electives courses from other departments are being removed because those courses had been deleted by those other departments? The UCC members decided no, this does not require approval. It does require submission of the curriculog form to update the curriculum schema. If the courses being deleted are core courses, then the form will move through the process normally, requiring approval at all levels.
- EDS 552 and EDS 553 have been renumbered to EDS 452 and EDS 453.
- As we have a large number of items and two items that are potentially contentious, we will move all items except those two to a consent agenda for approval. If there are any other items you

have questions or concerns over, we will also remove them from the consent agenda. The two items are the MIN name/designator changes (proposals 27, 28, 32, 33) and the Visual Arts Animation Track and new courses (proposals 144-152).

3. Curriculum items:

Items #54, 70, and 90 are non-curricular items. They are included in the Curriculog process for archiving purposes and are informational, non-voting items. This status was acknowledged by a unanimous vote of the Committee.

Items #27, 28, 32 and 33 from the Department of Communication and Items 144 through 152 from the Visual Arts Department were held for discussion by their departments' representatives. They were subsequently passed by vote of the Curriculum Committee.

All other items approved without revision or discussion, see below.

- 4. New business:
- 5. Other new business
- 6. Adjournment

Proposals

- 1. COU 693 School Counseling Practicum
- 2. Dean, Department CHHS Doctor of Nursing Practice Program
- 3. Dean, Department CHHS Doctor of Occupational therapy (OTD)
- 4. Department of Accounting and Business Law Accountancy, M.Acc.
- 5. Department of Biological Sciences BIO 300
- 6. Department of Biological Sciences BIO 300L
- 7. Department of Biological Sciences BIO 380
- 8. Department of Biological Sciences BIO 394
- 9. Department of Biological Sciences BIO 446
- 10. Department of Biological Sciences BIO 446L
- 11. Department of Biological Sciences BIO 455
- 12. Department of Biological Sciences BIO 466
- 13. Department of Biological Sciences BIO 466L
- 14. Department of Biological Sciences BIO 470L
- 15. Department of Biological Sciences Biological Sciences
- 16. Department of Biological Sciences Biological Sciences, B.A.
- 17. Department of Biological Sciences Biological Sciences, B.S.
- 18. Department of Biological Sciences Environmental Science, B.A.

- 19. Department of Biological Sciences Environmental Science, B.A.
- 20. Department of Biological Sciences Environmental Science, B.S.
- 21. Department of Biological Sciences Environmental Studies Minor
- 22. Department of Biological Sciences Neuroscience Minor
- 23. Department of Biological Sciences Neuroscience, B.S.
- 24. Department of Business Informatics Business Informatics Certificate
- 25. Department of Business Informatics Business Informatics, M.S.
- 26. Department of Chemistry CHE 397
- 27. Department of Communication 3D Digital Design and Visual Effects
- 28. Department of Communication 3D Digital Design and Visual Effects, B.A.
- 29. Department of Communication COM 500
- 30. Department of Communication COM 645
- 31. Department of Communication JOU 360
- Department of Communication MIN 221, 240, 244, 245, 250, 252, 294, 307, 309, 317, 320, 330, 340, 352, 360, 375, 381, 394, 396, 417, 420, 426, 430, 440, 445, 452, 492, 495, 496, 499 Designator Change to DFX
- 33. Department of Communication Program Change for BA in CMST, EMB, HCOM, JOU, MIN, PRE & Minor in CMST, EMB, JOU, MIN, POP
- 34. Department of Computer Science Applied Software Engineering, B.S.
- 35. Department of Computer Science CIT 171
- 36. Department of Computer Science CIT 247
- 37. Department of Computer Science CIT 285
- 38. Department of Computer Science CIT 371
- 39. Department of Computer Science CIT 381
- 40. Department of Computer Science Computer Forensics Minor
- 41. Department of Computer Science Computer Information Technology Minor
- 42. Department of Computer Science Computer Information Technology, B.S.
- 43. Department of Computer Science Computer Science, B.S.
- 44. Department of Computer Science CSC 305
- 45. Department of Computer Science CSC 306
- 46. Department of Computer Science CSC 325
- 47. Department of Computer Science Cybersecurity Certificate
- 48. Department of Computer Science Cybersecurity, B.S.
- 49. Department of Computer Science Cybersecurity, B.S.
- 50. Department of Computer Science DSC 411
- 51. Department of Computer Science DSC 496

- 52. Department of Computer Science Information Security Minor
- 53. Department of Computer Science MCY 660
- 54. Department of History and Geography Geography, B.A.
- 55. Department of History and Geography WGS 150
- 56. Department of Mathematics and Statistics MAT/STA Pre-req Changes
- 57. Department of Mathematics and Statistics STA 365
- 58. Department of Mathematics and Statistics Statistics, B.S.
- 59. Department of Physics, Geology, and Engineering Technology EGT 261
- 60. Department of Physics, Geology, and Engineering Technology EGT 318
- 61. Department of Physics, Geology, and Engineering Technology EGT 416
- 62. Department of Physics, Geology, and Engineering Technology EGT 417
- 63. Department of Physics, Geology, and Engineering Technology EGT 465
- 64. Department of Physics, Geology, and Engineering Technology EGT 480
- 65. Department of Physics, Geology, and Engineering Technology Engineering Physics, B.S.
- 66. Department of Physics, Geology, and Engineering Technology GLY 394
- 67. Department of Physics, Geology, and Engineering Technology Mechanical and Manufacturing Engineering Technology, B.S.
- 68. Department of Physics, Geology, and Engineering Technology Mechatronics Engineering Technology, B.S.
- 69. Department of Physics, Geology, and Engineering Technology PHY 101
- 70. Department of Physics, Geology, and Engineering Technology Pre-Engineering
- 71. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership Emergency Management Certificate
- 72. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership International Studies, B.A.
- 73. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership Latin American and Caribbean Studies Minor
- 74. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership Nonprofit Management Certificate
- 75. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership PAD 500
- 76. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership PAD 560
- 77. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership PAD 603
- 78. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership PAD 623
- 79. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership PAD 624
- 80. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership PAD 626
- 81. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership PAD 627

- 82. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership PAD 631
- 83. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership PAD 640
- 84. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership PAD 615 and PAD 630 course name changes
- 85. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership Public Administration, M.P.A.
- 86. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership Public Administration, M.P.A.
- 87. Department of Political Science, Criminal Justice, and Organizational Leadership Region Studies Minor
- 88. Department of Psychological Science PSY 699
- 89. Department of Sociology, Anthropology, and Philosophy ANT 330
- 90. Department of Sociology, Anthropology, and Philosophy Healthcare Ethics and Policy Minor
- 91. Department of Teacher Education EDS 452
- 92. Department of Teacher Education EDS 453
- 93. Department of Teacher Education EDU 445, 446, 447 and 448
- 94. New Proposal 3/7/2021 2:52 am
- 95. School of Kinesiology, Counseling and Rehabilitative Sciences COU 630
- 96. School of Kinesiology, Counseling and Rehabilitative Sciences COU 640
- 97. School of Kinesiology, Counseling and Rehabilitative Sciences COU 675
- 98. School of Kinesiology, Counseling and Rehabilitative Sciences COU 690
- 99. School of Kinesiology, Counseling and Rehabilitative Sciences Counseling Dual Degree: Master of Science in Clinical Mental Health Counseling & Master of Arts in School Counseling
- 100. School of Kinesiology, Counseling and Rehabilitative Sciences HSR 574
- 101. School of Kinesiology, Counseling and Rehabilitative Sciences Human Services and Addictions, B.S.
- 102. School of Kinesiology, Counseling and Rehabilitative Sciences KIN 694
- 103. School of Kinesiology, Counseling and Rehabilitative Sciences OTD 660
- 104. School of Kinesiology, Counseling and Rehabilitative Sciences OTD 696
- 105. School of Kinesiology, Counseling and Rehabilitative Sciences School Counseling, M.A.
- 106. School of Kinesiology, Counseling and Rehabilitative Sciences School Counseling, M.A.
- 107. School of Nursing BSN, ABSN
- 108. School of Nursing Course grading type change from pass/fail to letter grade for MSN 650L, 651L,652L,653L,654L, 655L, 656L, 657L, 658L, 660L, 661L, 662L, 663L, 664L, 665L, 667L, 668L
- 109. School of Nursing Master of Science in Nursing
- 110. School of Nursing MSN 650L

- 111. School of Nursing MSN 651L
- 112. School of Nursing MSN 652L
- 113. School of Nursing MSN 653L
- 114. School of Nursing MSN 654L
- 115. School of Nursing MSN 664L
- 116. School of Nursing MSN 665L
- 117. School of Nursing MSN 667L
- 118. School of Nursing MSN 668L
- 119. School of Nursing MSN AGNP
- 120. School of Nursing MSN Informatics
- 121. School of Nursing MSN NPA Certificate
- 122. School of Nursing MSN NPA Certificate
- 123. School of Nursing MSN NPA Certificate
- 124. School of Nursing MSN NPA Certificate
- 125. School of Nursing MSN PNP
- 126. School of Nursing NRS 275
- 127. School of Nursing NRS 400
- 128. School of Nursing PostMSN AGNP
- 129. School of Nursing PostMSN Pediatric NP
- 130. School of Social Work Social Work, M.S.W.
- 131. School of the Arts Music MUSE 323
- 132. School of the Arts Music MUSM 109
- 133. School of the Arts Music MUSM 135
- 134. School of the Arts Music MUSM 136
- 135. School of the Arts Music MUSM 312
- 136. School of the Arts Music MUSM 366
- 137. School of the Arts Music MUSM 381
- 138. School of the Arts Music Performance, B.M.
- 139. School of the Arts Theatre & Dance DAN 120
- 140. School of the Arts Theatre & Dance DAN 130
- 141. School of the Arts Theatre & Dance DAN 327
- 142. School of the Arts Theatre & Dance DAN 499
- 143. School of the Arts Visual Arts ART 315
- 144. School of the Arts Visual Arts ARTA 210
- 145. School of the Arts Visual Arts ARTA 311

- 146. School of the Arts Visual Arts ARTA 394
- 147. School of the Arts Visual Arts ARTA 412
- 148. School of the Arts Visual Arts ARTA 461
- 149. School of the Arts Visual Arts ARTA 462
- 150. School of the Arts Visual Arts ARTD 317
- 151. School of the Arts Visual Arts ARTH 332
- 152. School of the Arts Visual Arts Visual Arts, B.F.A.
- 153. School of the Arts Visual Arts Visual Arts, B.F.A.
- 154. SOTA Visual Arts Visual Arts, B.S.